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Brooks, David K., EMNRD

From: Lisa Gray [lisa@l|cgraylaw.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, May 27, 2008 2:29 PM
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD
Subject: Re: NM OCC Case 14129

Dear Mr. Brooks: Snow Oil & Gas, Inc. and Gene A. Snow heirs do not oppose the requested continuance in the
above Case to June 26. Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Lisa Curry Gray .

Lisa Curry Gray Law Office, P.C.

227 East Palace Avenue, Suite E

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Office: 505-982-8711

Email: lisa@lcgraylaw.com

This e-mail is confidential and may be attorney-client privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. This e-
mail is intended to be received and read by only those persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message, destroy the message immediately. Please notify Lisa Curry Gray at the
address above if you receive this message in error.

----- Original Message -——-

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD

To: Lisa Gray

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 3:03 PM
Subject: RE: NM OCC Case 14129

Dear Ms. Gray

Ms. MacQuesten’s motion represents that you do not oppose the requested continuance to June 26. Please
confirm, upon receipt of which the case will be so continued.

Thanks

David K. Brooks
Legal Examiner 505-476-3450

From: Lisa Gray [mailto:lisa@lcgraylaw.com]
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2008 12:04 PM

To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Subject: RE: NM OCC Case 14129

Mr. Brooks: | represent Snow Qil & Gas, Inc. and the heirs of Gene L. Snow who have been noticed in the
above case. Ms. MacQuesten has advised me that a continuance to June 26, 2008 has been requested and
that | might contact you to confirm that the date.has been reset.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Lisa Curry Gray

Lisa Curry Gray

Lisa Curry Gray Law Office, P.C.

227 East Palace Avenue, Suite E

5/27/2008




